M G ma || Sam Dunning <info@ukctransparency.org>

RI2671: FOI request re China visits

Freedom of Information <freedomofinfo@cardiffmet.ac.uk> 18 September 2024 at 09:21
To: "info@ukctransparency.org” <info@ukctransparency.org>, Freedom of Information <freedomofinfo@cardiffmet.ac.uk>

Dear Sam,
Reference Number: RI2671.

Thank you for your request for information (under the Freedom of Information Act 2000) regarding the number of visits to China in the last 18 months by the Vice-Chancellor (or
equivalent), any pro-VC (or equivalent), dean international (or equivalent), or any other executive-level staff (not academic or research staff).

The University can confirm that there has been no visit by staff listed above to China in the last 18 months. Your remaining question is therefore not applicable.

If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been dealt with or with the outcome of the consideration given to your request, you may ask for an Internal Review. If you are not content with the
outcome of the Internal Review you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Our procedure for carrying out Internal Reviews can be found under the ‘Complaint’ section of
this document.

If you have any queries about this response or would like any further information about your request, or the Freedom of Information Act in general, please do not hesitate to contact us again by e-mail
(freedomofinfo@cardiffmet.ac.uk).

Yours sincerely,

Governance and Compliance Advisor / Ymgynghorydd Llywodraethu a Chydymffurfiaeth
Cardiff Metropolitan University / Prifysgol Metropolitan Caerdydd

Western Avenue / Rhodfa’r Gorllewin

Cardiff / Caerdydd

Wales, UK / Cymru, DU

CF52YB

Email / E-bost: ersteele@cardiffmet.ac.uk

www.cardiffmet.ac.uk
Compliance Information on InSite: https://outlookuwicac.sharepoint.com/sites/Secretariat/SitePages/Compliance/Home.aspx

Mae Met Caerdydd yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu & chi yn eich dewis iaith boed yn Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu'n
ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

Cardiff Met welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or bilingual
as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.
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